RFP-11-64
WIC Maintenance and Operations
Question and Answer document

	
	QUESTION
	ANSWER

	1
	Under Section 2.4.4 of the RFP, page 29, Information Technology Enterprise Architecture Requirements, there is a requirement that all hardware, software, and services provided be compatible with the accessibility standards adopted under Section 508 of the Federal Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and IC 4-13.1-3.  The WISE system is a legacy system that was first developed in the mid-1990’s and predates the requirements of IC 4-13.1-3.  Bringing the legacy system up to these requirements represent a significant effort and require considerable definition from the State.  Based on this information, does this requirement still apply?
	Yes, the requirement still applies.  However, an undue burden waiver may be granted if the cost to bring the legacy application into compliance with Section 508 exceeds 15% of the cost to maintain the application.  If your opinion is that an undue burden waiver should be granted, please identify this in your response to Section 2.4.4 and provide an estimated cost to bring the legacy application into Section 508 compliance.

	2
	Under Section 2.4.4 of the RFP, page 29, Information Technology Enterprise Architecture Requirements, there is a requirement that the vendor agrees that all application development will be compliant with the Web Development Guidelines at htt://in.gov/iot.  Can the state provide the specific document referenced?
	We have provided the document on the web site where you found this question and answer document. There is an update that will be available soon.

	3
	Under Section 2.5.6 of the RFP, page 31, and Section D.4.13.1, Appendix D, page D-11, there is a statement that the respondent will assist any clinic with the process of transitioning to providing their own internet connectivity.  Can the state clarify the level of assistance that is intended?  
	Provide support by answering questions regarding type of connectivity recommended based on size of clinic.  Review packages available to the clinic and assist the clinic coordinator in selecting the appropriate package.  Assist clinic coordinator in understanding what equipment will be required and equipment selection if needed.  Other related questions the clinic coordinator might have.


	4
	Under Section D.4.13.5, Appendix D, page D-11, there is a statement that the respondent will assure that all clinics have transitioned to their own internet services by August 31, 2013.  While the respondent can report status on this effort, how does the state anticipate the respondent provide this assurance? 
	There should be no clinic sites with Internet service paid by the Vendor after August 31, 2013.

	5
	Under Section D.4.11 of Appendix D, page D-8, and Section D.4.13 of Appendix D, page D-11, there are statements that the respondent is responsible for help desk support to resolve any network/internet connectivity issues.  Is this requirement for all clinic sites, regardless if the site is providing their own Internet services?  If so, can the state elaborate on the level of assistance that is expected?  


	Yes.  Clinic coordinators may need assistance with understanding equipment and how to determine if they are experiencing an ISP outage, equipment failure, or other related problems.  The help desk could help determine if they were experiencing equipment failure or ISP outage.  If ISP outage, the clinic should be referred to call their ISP provider themselves.

	6
	Under Section D.4.11 of Appendix D, page D-8, and Section D.4.13 of Appendix D, page D-11, there are statements that the respondent is responsible for support to resolve any network/internet connectivity issues.  Is this for all sites, even if the site is providing their own Internet services?  If so, can the state elaborate on the level of assistance that is expected in that case?  
	Yes.  Clinic coordinators may need assistance with understanding equipment and how to determine if they are experiencing an ISP outage, equipment failure, or other related problems.  The Helpdesk could help determine if they were experiencing equipment failure or ISP outage.  If ISP outage, the clinic should be referred to call their ISP provider directly.

	7
	Under Section D.4.14.3 of Appendix D, page D-12, please clarify that providing virus protection and other security measures within the email system relates only at the hosting server level and not the local PC. 
	It is for the hosting servers and other related equipment.  

	8
	Under Section D.4.14.4 of Appendix D, page D-12, can the state expand on the requirement to “Maintain a WIC List Serv Distribution Service”?
	The Indiana WIC Program maintains a list serv.  This list serv is limited to who may receive and send.  While currently not moderated, it could be in the future. In the future they might be a need for additional one or two additional list servs.  It is the preference of the Indiana WIC Program that state personnel could maintain the list (adding, deleting, modifying), but if that is not possible, then the Respondent will have to provide such services.

	9
	What is the State’s Baseline cost?
	$1,750,000.00

	10
	What elements make up the baseline cost?-what if anything is excluded.
	Nothing is excluded.   This is the maximum amount for all costs including pass thru and system change charges.  The budgeted amount for Area I (ongoing operations & maintenance, help desk, ISP service) is $1,300,000.  The remaining $450,000 is for Area II (transition costs, system changes and potential pass thru costs of equipment/supplies and shipping). 

	11
	Will the successful bidder be precluded from future EBT planning and implementation work?
	No.

	12
	What are the helpdesk call volumes?
	Jan 2011 – 279 calls
Feb 2011 – 346 calls
Mar 2011 – 345 calls

	13
	What is meant by “Certified Help Desk Manager?
	There are several organizations offering certification as a Help Desk Manager.  In addition either of the following is acceptable:
five (5) years of previous work experience on a help desk
a  4-year IT Degree plus one (1) year experience on a help desk

	14
	1.4 Summary Scope of Work – Background- Please define the number of FMS sites that upload data to the FTP site
	17

	
	1.4 Summary Scope of Work – Current System
	

	15
	Where are the WIC reports run (on what hardware)?
	All reports are run against the Oracle database.  Month end reports are run from the End of Day application and any other report is run from whatever application the report is triggered.  There is no daily reconciliation – reconciliation is monthly at month end.

	16
	Where is the daily reconciliation run/processed? 
	All reports are run against the Oracle database.  Month end reports are run from the End of Day application and any other report is run from whatever application the report is triggered.  There is no daily reconciliation – reconciliation is monthly at month end.

	17
	Where is the monthly reporting run/processed
	All reports are run against the Oracle database.  Month end reports are run from the End of Day application and any other report is run from whatever application the report is triggered.  There is no daily reconciliation – reconciliation is monthly at month end.

	18
	It is indicated that there are a few sites still using dial up. This functionality is not described in the current environment diagram. Please provide the hardware and software specifications related to this functionality. 
	There are three clinics that connect to the CITRIX server using dial-up to access the Internet.   These typically are direct dial-up from the PC.  There may or may not be manual printer switches in place.

	19
	2.4 Technical proposal “The Same outline numbers must be used in the response.”  Does the Department want the vendors to simply include the RFP section being responded to?  For example: “Project Work Plan Description (Section 2.4.4.2)”
	That is acceptable.

	
	2.5 Cost Proposal
	

	20
	"Costs associated with the transitioning and continued operation of the WISE and FMS systems shall be based on an initial two (2) year contract.  The estimated baseline cost for this project is $1,750,000.00 per year. Does the "baseline cost" for the first year include the "System Transition" costs for the "First Three (3) Months of Initial Contract Period?"

	Yes, but that cost will be taken out of Area II rather than Area I funds (see Question 10).  

	21
	Appendix B – Indiana WIC Production System-What additional tools/software/applications beyond those provided in the RFP and Technical Operations Manual is the current solution using?  And would the successful vendor need to license them?
	All current software has been identified in the RFP and TOM.  Any additional software the Respondent deems necessary would have to be identified and licensed.

	
	Appendix D – SCOPE OF WORK- D.1. Project Management
	

	22
	Is any of the staff referenced in section D-1 required to be on site at Indiana? 
	No.  Indiana WIC does expect to have face-to-face meetings with the Respondent’s representative.  Potentially on a month basis, but could change to a quarterly basis.

	23
	Is any of the current contractor’s staff on site at Indiana?
	One of the current vendor’s employee is located in Indiana, but not at the Indiana WIC program.  It is not expected that the Respondent’s staff will be located at Indiana WIC.

	24
	D.2.5 – Hardware Maintenance - Does the current contractor provide Field Hardware Support? If not, who currently provides this support? 
	Currently the vendor does purchase equipment on a pass-thru basis.  Clinics contact the help desk when equipment breaks and the vendor distributes and maintains inventory.  The current vendor is responsible for returning equipment under warranty for repair.

	25
	D.4.11.1. Maintaining Citrix user account information for all clinic and State WIC Office staff.  This includes adding, updating, and deleting user accounts as new staff is hired, existing staff resign or existing staff responsibilities change requiring different permission levels.  There are currently over 500 user accounts. This requirement only outlines support for Citrix user accounts.  What about Windows logins and WISE, FMS accounts?  Are there other logins the help desk will need to support as well, that are not apparent? 
	The help desk is expected to provide a wide variety of support including some WIC program knowledge, assistance with printer issues, window issues, router issues, etc.  Window logins would require a referral to their local IT support team within their Agency.  WISE, CITRIX, FMS accounts are calls the help desk can anticipate receiving and supporting.

	26
	D.4.11.2. Providing a Certified Help Desk Manager to manage help desk operations. - What is the definition “Certified” as it relates to the qualifications of a Help Desk Manager?
	There are several organizations offering certification as a Help Desk Manager.  In addition either of the following is acceptable:
five (5) years of previous work experience on a help desk
a  4-year IT Degree plus one (1) year experience on a help desk

	27
	D.4.11.3. Timely systems analysis to assist the Help Desk with their troubleshooting efforts when handling clinic calls regarding system problems. - What is the definition of “Timely”, as it relates to systems analysis? 


	Please see the SOW, D.4.11.16.

	
	D.4.11.8. Providing Help Desk coverage during extended hours of operation.  A number of clinics operate extended evening hours.  The State is interested in offering extended Help Desk hours accordingly.  Respondents should indicate if extended coverage is available and the additional costs that would be associated with the extended coverage in Schedules 5, 6 and 7 of the Cost Proposal.  
	

	28
	How many clinics have extended hours now? 
	Please disregard this Section as Section 2.11.7 now covers the extended hour period.

	29
	What are the current extended support hours?
	Please disregard this Section as Section 2.11.7 now covers the extended hour period.

	30
	When do the support hours kick in?  M-F after 6pm EST, Saturday after 12:00pm or both?
	Please disregard this Section as Section 2.11.7 now covers the extended hour period.

	
	D.4.11.9. Providing an adequate number of Help Desk staff that are thoroughly trained in customer service, technical skills, and specific knowledge about the WISE and FMS applications so user calls are efficiently and effectively handled
	

	31
	Define “adequate number of help desk staff”
	Please refer to the SOW, D.4.11.16 for expectations.  The number of staff a Respondent will maintain should be designed around meeting expectations.

	32
	What type of specific knowledge regarding WISE and FMS is needed?
	A complete and thorough understanding of WISE is required to work on the help desk.

	33
	How is the analysis determined?
	Not sure what this question means.

	34
	What is the current number of contractor staff responsible for help desk support?
	One the current weekly reports I see between 3 and 5 different names.  Indiana WIC has no knowledge of the number of FTE being utilized on the Help Desk.

	35
	D.4.11.10. Providing a Help Desk e-mail account so that users can communicate with the Help Desk on non-essential issues.  Help desk staff will respond to all email messages within one (1) business day. What is the current volume of email requests that are being sent to the Help Desk?  Daily/Weekly/Monthly?
	The currently weekly reports demonstrate that the Help Desk is working via phone with nearly all requests.  The number of phone calls in Jan 2011 = 279; Feb 2011 = 346; and Mar 2011 = 345.

	35
	D.4.11.16. Meeting performance standards.  If the selected Respondent does not achieve this performance standard, the State will be billed for only half (50%) of the fixed monthly Help Desk Operations fee for that month. - What is the current call volume of the Help Desk?  Daily/Weekly/Monthly.
	The number of phone calls in Jan 2011 = 279; Feb 2011 = 346; and Mar 2011 = 345.

	36
	D.4.17 – Vendor Price Survey Processing - Since entering price survey data is a requirement, how many vendors provide benefits for the Indiana WIC program and how many times a year are the price surveys updated? 
	Please disregard section D.4.17.  It should have been removed from this Scope of Work as the system has been moved to an internal function of state staff.



	
	D.4.18 – Reconciliation and Reporting
	

	37
	Is the current reconciliation processing automated and describe its functionality.
	The current system of reconciliation is automated within the WISE application based on files received daily from the Banking System.

	38
	Do you want a proposal for replacing the current reconciliation and reporting or just the distribution of reports? 
	For the distribution of monthly, quarterly, and yearly reports.  Currently reports are posted on an FTP site by the Vendor.  In the past they were received via CD to the State Office.  Reports are in PDF format.  The FTP site causes problems for the Clinics to access reports so state staff has to redistributes reports through a SharePoint site.  In addition the reports are not able to be imported to Excel for data manipulation, sorting, or graphing.  Most reports do not have legends or field descriptions and PDF format makes it difficult for the state staff to add such information.

	
	Addendum – Indiana WISE System Technical Operations Manual General
	

	39
	Can you please provide details on the Storage Area Network (SAN)? 
	The SAN used is an EMC model CX3-40.  IN WIC uses about 500 GB for Data Volume configured in RAID 10; an additional 340 GB for the backup configured in RAID 5.  

	40
	How many nodes are in the Oracle RAC?
	Oracle RAC has 5 nodes.

	41
	Is this a standalone domain or part of the State Department of Health domain?
	It is a standalone domain.

	42
	Section K.2-Please detail what happens with the Daily Issuance File
	The Daily Issuance File is generated as part of the end of day and is needed by the AS400 to do the automatic check reorder system.  The AS400 monitors Clinic check inventory and generates an automated replenishment order for check shipment.



